MT. DIABLO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
JAMES W. DENT EDUCATION CENTER

1936 Carlotta Drive
Concord, California 94519-1358
(925) 682-8000
Office of
Chief Business Officer

February 25, 2021

Lori Kingshott
AT&T
k1358 @att.com

Dear Ms. Kingshott:

This letter of intent is written in connection with FCC Form 470 number 190017529,
and shall confirm the Mount Diablo Unified School District's decision to upgrade,
starting July 1, 2021, the following service from AT&T, as permitted by the terms of
AT&T Contract ID# SDNA1SOYOT:

e Upgrade of one collector circuit from 20/100Gbps to 40/100Gbps of bandwidth
at a new monthly recurring cost of $5,281.73. (685.25 + 4596.48)

e Upgrade of 32 WAN connections from 1000/10000Mbps to 2000/10000Mbps
of bandwidth. There is no price change associated with these upgrades and
the continued monthly cost of each circuit will be $600.00. (308 +292)

We look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

Lisa Gonzales, Ed.D
Chief Business Officer
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